@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 17, 2023

Stephen Glass
Gault Group, LLC
P.O. Box |

Cortez, CO 81321

RE: Notice of Intent Number P-2022-014, Withdraw
Dear Mr. Glass

On May 5, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to withdrawal the
above listed Notice of Intent. The NOI is hereby withdrawn and requires no further action.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the Division’s
Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8107 or by email at todd.jesse@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

/7

Todd Jesse
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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